
From: monitoring-fc@nic.in 

Sent: Mon, 14 Oct 2019 13:18:32 

To: paldebashis@rediffmail.com 

Cc: monitoring-fc@nic.in, monitoring-fc@nic.in 

Subject: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Monitoring of 

Forests Clearances Proposal(OSMFCP) portal 

A proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government under the Forest (Conservation) 

Act 1980, as per the details given below, has been examined by the Nodal Officer, 

Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980, Government of Uttar Pradesh. 

1. Proposal No. : FP/UP/ROAD/38153/2019 

2. Proposal 

Name 

 

: 

Construction of 4-lane Bundelkhand 

Expressway (expandable to 6 lane) in 

Chitrakoot, Banda, Hamirpur, Mahoba, 

Jalaun, Auraiya and Etawah districts in the 

state of Uttar Pradesh 

3. Category of 

the Proposal 

 

: 
Road 

4. Date of 

Submission 

 

: 
25/05/2019 

 

5. Name of the Applicant with Contact Details 

Name : Sanjay 

Mobile No. : 9312758317 

State : Uttar Pradesh 

District : Lucknow 

Pincode : 226010 
 

6. Area Applied 

(ha.) 
: 74.907 

 

 

After examination of the proposal, shortcomings as per 

details uploaded on portal has been observed. Please 

remove the said shortcomings and resubmit the 

proposal. 

 

(System Administrator) 
 

*** This is a system generated email, please do not reply. *** 
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